Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Sawyer, Jeff <Jeff.Sawyer@dvn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Kuh, Brian; Bruening, Josh; Fanning, Jerry

Subject: Part 34 Registration Extension Request - 2RF-104
Attachments: 2RF-104 - Terrapin Extension Request.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,

Attached please find the registration extension request for the Terrapin impoundment (2RF-104). Please let me know if
you have any questions or need any other information from us.

Thank you,

Jeff Sawyer, PE
Water Management Engineer
Production Engineering, Exploration and Strategic Services

Devon Energy Corporation
333 W. Sheridan Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
405 228 3066 Direct

405 479 9408 Mobile

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



